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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:08 9:37 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Coumsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:40 9:43 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for legislative
Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
10:16 | 10:38 The President met to discuss his upcoming meeting with
the General Board of the Teamsters with:
Raymond J. Donovan, Secretary of Labor
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of sStaff
Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison
10:52 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:52 | 11:13 The President participated in a meeting with the General
Board of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
11:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:23 | 11:25 P The President talked with Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas).
11:28 | 11:31 P The President talked with Senator Pete V. Damenici (R-New
Mexico) .
11:32 P The President telephoned Senator Lloyd Bentsen (D-Texas).
The call was not campleted.
11:43 | 11:44 R The President talked with Senator Bentsen.
12:10 The President went to the South Grounds.
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12:12 | 12:20 The President motored from the South Grounds to the
Sheraton Washington Hotel.
The President went to the holding roam.
The President participated in the 1981 White House
Conference on Aging.
Members of the press
The President went to the podium in the Grand Ballroom.
12:29 The President was introduced by Secretary of Health and
Human Services (HHS) Richard S. Schweiker.
12:30 | 12:50 The President addressed attendees to the Conference.
The President returned to his motorcade.

1:01 1:10 The President motored from the Sheraton Washington Hotel
to the South Grounds of the White House.

1:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:15 1:16 | P The President talked with the First Lady.

1:33 2:13 The President met with the President of the Republic of
Zaire Lt. Gen. Mobutu Sese Seko and other U.S. and
Zaire officials. For list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"B,.,“

2:22 2:50 The President participated in an interview with author
David McCullough, for an article in Parade lMagazine
marking the hundredth amniversary.of the birth of
former President Franklin D. Poosevelt,

2:51 3:02 The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

3:04 The President went to the Situation Room.

3:04 4:03 The President participated in a National Security Planning
Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
?IC'H O

3:15 R The President was telephoned by Charles Z. Wick, Director

of the International Communication Agency. The call
was not campleted.
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4:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:03 4:26 The President met with Vice President Bush.

4:35 The President telephoned Anderson Carter, Lovington,
New Mexico. The call was not completed.

4:41 4:43 The President talked with Herman W. Nickel, Editor in
Chief, Fortune Magazine.

4:48 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

4:48 5:07 The President participated in a meeting to discuss plans
for the January 20, 1982 Republican Fundraising Dinner
with a group of business leaders. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "D."

5:09 The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

5:52 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:57 The President telephoned Mr. Carter. The call was not
completed.

7:50 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
11:05 The President retired.
EJ 12/2/81
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

9:03 9:33 James A, Baker III, Chief of Staff

9:03 9:33 Edwin Meese 111, Counsellor

9:03 9:33 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:20 9:27 Fred F. Fielding, Counsel

9:42 9:54 The President met with his Assistant for Political Affairs,
Franklyn C. Nofziger.

10:06 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

10:06 | 10:39 The President met to discuss the farm bill with leaders
of the majer agricultural and cammodity groups in the
U.S. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press

10:39 The President retwrned to the Oval Office.

11:02 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

11:02 | 12:00 The President met with representatives of the Executive
Council of the American Federation of Labor and Congress
of Industrial Organization (AFL~CIO). For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press

12:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:04 The President went to the office of the Vice President
George H. Bush.

12:04 | 12:07 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Vice President Bush for Time Magazine.

12:07 The President and the Vice President went to the State
Dining Room.

12:07 1:22 The President participated in a luncheon meeting with
members of the Task Force on Private Sector Initiatives.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press, in/out
1:02 1:10 The President addressed luncheon quests.
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1:22 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

1:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

2:02 2:05 | P The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .

2:12 2:131 R The President talked with White House Usher, Nelson C.
FiEI.‘CE; JI'- s

2:15 2:17 ]| P The President talked with Anderson Carter, resident of
Lovington, New Mexico.

The President met with:

2:15 2:37 Mr. Fielding

2:17 2:37 Mr. Deaver

2:17 2:37 Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

2:17 2:37 Richard 5. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-

mental Affairs

2:37 2:38 | P The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf.

3:00 3:09| P The President talked with Charles Z. Wick, Director of
the Intemational Commmication Agency.

3:23 3:25 R The President talked with Senator Baker.

3:26 3:27| P The President talked with Mr. Meese.

3:55 3:5 | R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

4:00 4:35 Senator Alan K. Simpson (R-Wyaming)

4:00 4:14 Mr. Baker

4:00 4:14 Mr. Meese .

4:00 4:14 Mr. Fielding

4:08 4:11 | P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.

5:40 The President and the First Lady went to the Roosevelt
Room.

5:40 6:15 The President and the First Lady attended a surprise
birthday party for Mr. Meese with members of the
White House Staff.
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6:15 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
6:43 h:46 ] R The President talked with his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Reagan Revell.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:36 P The President telephoned actor Robert Wagner. The call
was not campleted.
10:52 The President retired.
By 12/4/81
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7:30

9:01

9:03 9:22
10:33
10:33 | 10:49
10:49
10:58 11:01
11:04 | 11:11
11:35
11:35 | 12:00
12:00
12:00 | 12:02
12:03 | 12:04
12:05 12:56
1:05 2:00

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The Fresident attended a meeting with leaders of the
housing industry. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Governor George Busbee {D—Georgia}L.

The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).

The President went to the East Room.

The President participated in a briefing on federalism
policy, the 1983 Budget of the U.S. and other issues
of concem with presidents and executive directors of

State Municipal Leagues and County Associations. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity for
Time Magazine with:
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President talked with David L. Russell, U.S. Attomey
for Western District of Cklahama.

The President had lunch with Vice President George H. Bush.

The President participated in an interview with:
Edward T. Thompson, Editor in chief, Reader's

Digest Magazine
K&m%ﬁ 0. Gilmore, Managing Editor, Reader's
Digest continued
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2:04

2:33

2:42

2:42

3:26

3:38

3:42

3:44

3:51

3:51

4:08

2:41

3:26

3:39

3:43

continued

William Schulz, Washington Editor, Reader's Digest

Antonio Rodriguez Villar, Editor in Chief, Latin
American editions, Reader's Digest Magazine

Ko Shioya, Editor, Japanese edition, Reader's Diges]

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
Peter Foussel, Deputy Press Secretary

The President was telephoned by Senator Roger W. Jepson
(R-Iowa) . The call was not campleted.

The President met to discuss the Fxecutive Intelligence
Order with his Deputy Assistant for National Security
Affairs, James W. Nance.

The President met with:
William French Smith, Attomey General
Mr. Deaver

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with James T. Moody, U.S. Magistrate
for the Northern District of Indiana.

The President talked with Michael S. Kanne, Judge and
Lecturer of Constitutional Law, St. Joseph College,
Renchler, Indiana.

The President telephoned Lee Clearwater, caretaker at the
Reagan Ranch, Rancho del Cielo, Santa Barbara,
California. The call was not campleted.

The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President dropped by a meeting with a group of managing
editors of newspapers. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

The President was telephoned by Mr. Clearwater. The call
was not campleted.
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4:12
4:12 4:29

4:30 | 4:33 P

4:34 4:36

4:37 4:40

4:44 4:49 P

4:52 P

4:56 5:01 P

5:02 5:03 R

5:07 5:09 P

5:12 5:17 P

5:24 5:31 P

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel
Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel

The President talked with Mr. Clearwater.

The President met with:
Robert Decherd, Executive Vice President, The Dallag

Moming News
Car]l lewbsdorf, Washington Bureau Chief, The Dallas
Morning News =

Mr. Foussel

The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a personally inscribed edition of The Texas Almanac,

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Jack Abramoff, Chairman of the College Republican
National Committee
Grover Norquist, Executive Director, College
Republican National Committee
A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs

The President talked with Utley Nable, The Mor-Milk
Campany, Dixon, Illinois.

The President telephoned Govenor James R. Thompson
(R-Illinois). The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Governor Lamar Alexander
(R-Tennesses) .

The President talked with Governor Thampson.

The President talked with Gowvernor Scott M. Matheson
(D-Utah) .

The President talked with Barbara Walters, correspondent
for ABC Television, New York, New York.

The President talked with Charles Z. Wick, Director of the
Intermational Commmication Agency.
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5:33 The President went to the doctor's office.
5:36 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
8:44 8:46 F The President talked with Frank White, Fullerton,
California.
11:20 The President retired.
EY 12/7/8B1
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with: .
8:55 9:332 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
8:55 9:00 Edward V. Hickey, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Special Projects
8:58 9:33 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
B8:59 9:33 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:22 9:22 James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
9:38 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:38 [10:02 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
10:02 The President retumed to the Oval Office.
10:06 |10:10 The President participated in a signing ceremony for H.R.
4144, the Energy and Water Appropriations Act of 1982.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:15 The President returmed to the Cabinet Roam.
10:15 J11:26 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
1983 Budget of the U.S. with administration officials.
For a list of attendees, see APFPENDIX "B."
11:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:26 J11:30 The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treaswry
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
11:53 |11:56 Te President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Persannel A
continued
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continued

Patricia Gayman, former Secretary in the Governor's
Office, Sacramento, California

Gwenneth Gayman, sister

Helen Nourse, former Secretary in the Governor's
Office, Sacramento, California

7 The President had lunch.

1:35 1:41 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

David E. Link, Editorial Director, Professional
Builder Magazine

Foy Diez, Editor in Chief, Professional Builder
Magazine

Marsh Trimble, Publisher, Professional Builder
Magazine

Michasl E. Baroody, Director of the Office of
Public Liaison

2:35 3:107 The President participated in a meeting to discuss steel
imports with representatives of the steel industry.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

3:25 3:27| P The President talked with Representative G.V. Montgomery
(D-Mississippi) .

3:52 3:54 | P The President talked with Harcld L. Ryan, attorney with
Ryan, Sweet and Masingill, Weiser, Idaho.

3:55 P The President telephoned Robert H. Bork, partner with
Kirkland and Ellis law firm, Washington, D.C. The
call was not completed.

18 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

John R. Simpson, Director of the U.S. Secret
Service

Mrs. John (Gerry) Simpson

Jane Simpson, daughter

Jack Simpson, son

Bill Simpson, brother

Sam Simpson, brother

4:15 4

e

4:30 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

2 3
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5:40 5:41 | P The President talked with Director of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.
5:53 5:54 | R The President talked with Mr. Bork.
7:20 | 10:58 The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
B:15 The Presidential party had dinner.
11:50 The President retired.
EJ 12/21/81
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9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:36 J10:38 P The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
11:00 J11:55 The President met with Director of the Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.
12:15 P The President telephoned Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South
Carclina) . The call was not completed.
12:24 |12:26 R The President talked with Senator Thurmond.
12:47 |12:48 R The President talked with the First Lady.
1:00 The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Aarmand S. Deutsch, Chaimman of the Board, Starwood
Corporation, New York, New York
Mrs. Armmand S. (Harriet) Deutsch
Ted Graber, decorator, Willian Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
1:55 The President and the First Lady went to the White House
Theatre. They were accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. Deutsch.
2:00 5:58 The President and the First Lady hosted a movie screening
of "Reds." For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A."
5:58 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
flocor Residence.
6:03 6:04 P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs, James W. Nance.
6:09 6:10 R The President talked with White House Usher, Nelson C.
Pierce, Jr.
735 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Graber
8:20 The Presidential party went to the State Floor Residence.
8:20 8:35 The President and the First Lady viewed the State Floor
Christmas decorations.
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8:15 The President, the First Lady and Mr. Graber returned to
the second floor Residence.
11:10 The President retired.
EJ 12/9/81
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8:52

11:00 [J11:39

12:35

1:51 1:52

1:58 2:50

3:57 3:58

4:14

4:14 4:18

4:18

5:42

5:42 6:37

5:42 6:21

L

6:21 6:28

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with:

David H. Kennerly, photographer for TIME magazine

George Hiotis, lighting technician, TIME magazine

Shelia P. Tate, Press Secretary tc the First Lady

Barbara J. Cock, Assistant Press Secretary to the

First Lady
The President had lunch in the West Hall.

The President talked with White House Usher, Nelson C.
Pierce, Jr.

The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with the Military Social Aides.

The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Roam.
The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
Kennedy Center Honorees and their guests.
Members of the press, in/out

The President and the First Lady participated in a recieving
line. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the Green Room.

The President and the First Lady greeted:
William "Count" Bassie, jazz musician
Cary Grant, actor
Helen Hayes, actress
Jerame Fobbins, choreographer, New York City
Ballet, New York, New York
Rudolf Serkin, pianist
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6:28

6:37

7:42

7:43

7:50

10:50

10:50

10:55

11:45

7:49

10:50

10:53

The President and the First Lady went to the East Roam.

The President addressed approximately 445 quests attending
the reception.

The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds to the John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing
Arts.

The President and the First Lady attended the Kennedy
Center Honors Gala.
Menbers of the press

The President and the First Lady went to their seats in
the Presidential Box. Also seated were:

Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (B-Tennessee)

Mrs. Howard H. (Joy) Baker, Jr.

William S. Paley, Chairman of the Board, CBS, Inc.,
New York, New York

Mrs. David (BEvangeline) Bruce, widow of the former
Ambassador to the Cowrt of Saint James

The Presidential party attended a performance in honor
of the Femnedy Center Honmcrees.

The President and the First Lady returmed to their motor-—
cade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Jchn F.
Kennedy Center to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.

ET 12/9/81
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7:50
9:02

9:05

9:45

10:06

10:08

10:19
10:30

10:30

10:56

11:02

11:05

11:05

11:27

9:35?7

9:49

10:07

10:21

10:54

11:05

11:16

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with Senator Larry Pressler (R-South
Dakota) .

The President talked with Senator John Tower (R-Texas).

The President telephoned Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska).
The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Senator Stevens.

Te President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a meeting with Inspectors
General and staff members of the President's Council
on Integrity and Efficiency. The purpose of the
meeting was to receive the six month summary report
on the activities of the Inspectors General and the
status of the President's campaign against fraud,
waste, and mismanagement. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the press briefing room.

The President made an announcement to the press regarding
his meeting with the Inspectors General and staff
members of the President's Council on Integrity and
Efficiency.

Mermbers of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a ceremony to present the
Distinguished Service Medal to Space Shuttle Columbia
Astronauts. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press

The President telephoned Governor Scott M. Matheson
(D-Utah) . The call was not campleted.
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11:37 J11:38 | R The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury
Donald T. Regan.
11:55 | 12:03 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Tom C. Lasorda, Manager of the Los Angeles Dodgers
professional baseball team
Mrs. Tom C. (Joan) Lasorda
Mr. Deaver
Joseph W. Canzeri, Assistant and Assistant to the
Deputy Chief of Staff
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
12:05 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:06 1:06 The President participated in the first of the new "Weekly
Update" meetings with senior White House staff. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:06 1:10 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

1:33 The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.

1:33 2:14 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
political situation around the country with a growp
of grassroots Republicans. For a list of attendees,
APPENDIX "D."

2:14 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

2:18 2:33 | R The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.

2:35 2:36 | P The President talked with the First Lady.

2:38 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

2:38 3:40 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“E.,“

2:58 R The President was telephoned by Pat Killoren, Mayor of

Crestwood, Missowri. The call was not completed.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY
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3:40 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
3:44 3:45 | R The President talked with Governor Matheson.
4:07 4:25 The President met with actor and producer, Douglas
Fairbanks, Jr.
4:09 | 4:14 | P | The President talked with Senator Slade Gorton (R-Washingtor).
4:30 4:40 The President met with:
Gen. Carrol Lewis, Cammanding General of "The Texas
Armmy ," a component of the National Rifle Associa
tion
Christopher Hirsch, rifle artisan
Harlon Carter, Executive Vice President of the
Naticnal Rifle Association
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a hadmade classic flintlock, muzzle loading rifle.
4:47 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.
4:47 5:40 The President participated in a meeting with members of
the "Core Group." The Core Group is composed of Members
of the House of Representatives who endorsed the Pres-
ident's candidacy. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
“F- Li
4:48 R The President was telephoned by Mayor Killogren. The call
was not completed.
5:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:45 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
5:48 6:44 The President met with Deputy Secretary of State William P.
Clark.
7:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
8:04 8:05 | R The President talked with White House Usher, Gary J.
Walters.
10:06 | 10:07 | R The President talked with Morton Downey, company executive,
Westbury, New York.
11:00 The President retired.
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DATE
-;:;:-'::1-13 . DECEMBER 8, 1981

TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:48 a.m. TUESDAY

7:48 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:30 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

10:18 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

10:18 | 11:38 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"E."

11:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:40 | 12:10 The President participated in a meeting with the President

of the Republic of Cyprus Spyros Kyprianou. For a list
of U.S. and other Cypriot officials, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out

12:18 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
campleted.

7 The President had lunch.

12:30 | 12:32 | R The President talked with the First Lady.

1:09 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

1:09 2:18 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
1983 Budget of the U.S. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

2:18 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:21 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

2:21 3:31 The President participated in a NSC Meeting to discuss

the 1983 Budget of the U.S. inregard to the NSC and
Foreign Assistance. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D."

sl The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:48 3:53 | P The President talked with Senator Orrin G. Hatch (R-Utah).

1 2
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THE WHITE HOUSE DT:ER “rujfﬂl
e Mo 4:02 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE 1
15
| |
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4:02 4:03 | P The President talked with Anne Higgins, Director of wWhite
House Correspondence.
4:13 P The President telephoned Representative Trent Lott
(R-Mississippi).
4:26 4:58 The President participated in a ceremony to receive
Diplomatic Credentials from:
Hubert Ondias-Souna, Ambassador of the Gabon to the
u.s.
Tiemoko Marc Garango, Ambassador of the Republic of
Upper Volta to the U.S.
Habib Ben Yahia, Ambassador of the Republic of
Tunisia to the U.S.
Tadhg F. 0'Sullivan, Anbassador of Ireland to the
u.S.
Allan Ezra Gotlieb, Ambassador of Canada to the U.S.
Hudson Kemul Tannis, Ambassador of St. Vincent and
The Grenadines to the U.S.
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
4:58 5:03 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
Lecnore Annenberg, departing Chief of Protocol
Thamas A. Massif, Deputy Chief of Protocol
5:14 5:19 | R The President talked with Representative Lott.
5:20 5:35 The President met with:
Anne Armstrong, Chairman of the President's Foreign
Intelligence Advisory Board
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
5:44 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President met with:
5:44 6:29 Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
5:44 5:45 Mr. Deaver
7230 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Company,
Beverly Hills, California
11:25 The President retired.
EJ 12/14/81
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 9, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:50 a.m. WEINESDAY

B
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T7:50
9:01
9:01 9:15
9:15 9:25
9:19 9:25
9:23 9:25
9:25 9:38
9:41
9:41 | 10:40
10:40
10:40 10:45
11:13 P
11:18 | 11:22 R
11:31 | 11:33

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
George H. Bush, Vice President
Andrew L. Lewis, Jr., Secretary of Transportation

The President met to discuss plans for allowing the striking
air traffic controllers to return to federal jobs with:
Secretary Lewis
Vice President Bush
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a meeting with the Republican

Congressional leadership. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

The President telephoned Representative Trent Lott
(R-Mississippi) . The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Representative Lott.
The President met with:

Mr. Darman
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 9, 1981

TIME DAY
11:34 a.m. WEDNESDAY]

P« Placed| 2]
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11:34 | 11:48
11:50 | 11:59
12:01 12:04
12:05 12:15
12:22

12:22 1:28

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
departing U.S5. Ambassadors and their families. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with the 1982 March of Dimes National Poster
Child, Richard Wagner of Vancouver, Washington. The
President signed a message supporting January as March
of Dimes Birth Defects Prevention Month. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Menbers of the press

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Thomas F. Hartnett (R-South Carolina)
Vice President Bush
Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
Fepresentative ILott
Mr. Friedersdorf
The purpocse of the meeting was to congratulate Repre-
sentative Hartnett on being elected the new President
of the Republican Freshman Class.

The President met with:
Representative Thomas P. 0O'Neill, Jr.
(D-Massachusetts)
Tom Geoghegan, Public Relations Representative,
U.S. Steel Corporation, Washington, D.C.
Mrs. Tom (Martha) Geoghegan
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Deaver
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for
legislative Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a blackthorn walking stick, made in County Clare,
Ireland, a gift from Mr. and Mrs. Geoghegan.

The President returmed to the second floor Residence. He
was accompanied by:
Representative 0'Neill
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Duberstein
Mr. Fischer

The President hosted a birthday luncheon for Representative
O'Neill.

2
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 9, 1981

TIME DAY
12:38 p.m. WEINESDAY]

PHONE

P = Placed
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12:38

6:19

6:27

6:27

6:59

3:452

6:27

6:40

7:00

10:00

The President had lunch with:
Representative O'Neill
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Duberstein

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intercovern-
mental Affairs
Mr. Deaver ;
Michael A.W. Evans, Personal Photographer

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady attended a candlelight
tour of the White House Christmas decorations for
Senior Citizens.

Members of the press, in/out

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence. They were accampanied by:
Mr. Deaver
Peter McCoy, Deputy Assistant to the President
and Director of Staff for the First Lady
Joseph W. Canzeri, Assistant. and Assistant to the
Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
The First Lady
Mr. Deaver

Mr. McCoy
Mr. Canzeri

The President talked with Mr. Baker.

The President and the First Lady had a private dinner
party with:

Walter H. Annenberg, President of Triangle
Publications, Inc., Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania;
and former Ambassador of the U.S. to the United
Kingdam of Great Britain and Northem Ireland

Mrs. Walter H. (Leonore) Amnenberg, Chief of
Protocol
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LOGATION DATE
DECEMBER 9, 1981
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:00 p.m. WEINESDRAY
H-HDHE'I
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8:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ambassador and Mr. Armenberqg
Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines Campany,
Beverly Hills, California
10:00 The President retired.

EJ 12/11/81
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 10, 1981
TIME Day

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:50 a.m. THURSDAY

s

P=Pi
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7:50

8:59

9:00 9:15

9:07

9:20 9:40

9:48 |10:00?

10:10 |J10:16
10:21

10:23 |10:27

10:28 |10:30

10:45 |[10:55

10:58 |1l1:26

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President telephoned Senator Jesse Helms (R-South
Carolina). The call was not completed.

The President met with his Assistant for Political Affairs,
Franklyn C. Nofziger.

The President met with:
Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop-
ment
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

The President talked with Senator Helms.

The President was telephoned by Senator Helms. The call
was not completed.

The President talked with William A. Wilson, Personal
Representative to the Holy See.

The President talked with Senator Helms.

The President met with:

R. William Taylor, President of the American
Society of Association Executives

James P. Low, immediate past president of the
American Society of Assocation Executives

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Puwblic Liaison

Wayne Valis, Special Assistant for Public Liaison

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President met with:

David Rockefeller, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, Chase Manhattan Bank, New
York, New York; and member of the U.S5. Business
Committee on Jamaica

William S. Sneath, Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, Union Carbide Corporation,
New York, New York

continued
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
CECEMBER 10, 1981

TIME DAY
10:58 a.m. THURSDAY]
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11:26 |11:

11:30

11:30 |12:25

12:25

12:25 1:17

e

1:19 1:21

1:23

Lt

1:42 R

continued

Thamas 0. Enders, Assistant Secretary of State
for Inter-American Affairs

James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Roger W. Fontaine, Staff Mewmber, National Security
Council (MSC)

Vice President Bush

Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Mr. Fischer

The President went to the Roosevelt Room. He was accompa-
nied by Vice President Bush.

The President participated in a meeting with members of
the President's Econamic Policy Advisory Board. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office. He was accampa—
nied by Vice President Bush.

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Elliott T. Abrams, Assistant Secretary of State
for Human Rights and Humanitarian Affairs

Mrs. Elliott T. (Rachel) Abrams

Jacob Abrams, son

Joseph Abrams, father

Mrs. Joseph (Mildred) Abrams

Mr. Nance

Charles Tyson, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs (Coordination)

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Darman
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President was telephoned by his son, Michael Reagan.
The call was not campleted.
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THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 10, 1981

WASHINGTCON, D.C. TIME DAY

1:44 p.m. THURSDRY
PHONE
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1:44 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

1:44 3:17 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
1983 Budget of the U.5. and appeals for the Departments
of Labor and Energy. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

3:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:27 - The President telephoned Michael Reagan. The call was not
canpleted.

3:33 3:39 P The President talked with his daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.

3:41 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

3:41 4:07 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see AFPENDIX
II‘C-II

4:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:13 P The President telephoned Representative Robert H. Michel

(F-Illinois). The call was not completed.

4:16 4:17 P The President talked with Representative Clement J.
Zablocki (D-Wisconsin).

4:18 P The President telephoned Representative Trent Lott
(R-Mississippi). The call was.not completed.

F=
e

23 4:28 The President met with Vice President Bush.
4:24 4:25 R The President talked with Representative Lott.

4:29 R The President was telephoned by Representative Michel.
The call was not completed.

4:38 4:40 P The President talked with Representative Michel.

4:41 4:43 F The President talked with Fepresentative William 5.
Broomfield (R-Michigan).

4:51 5:04 P? The President talked with Michael Reagan.

5:07 5:08 P The President talked with Representative Joseph P.
Addabbo (D-New York) .
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 10, 1981

TIME DAY
5:13 p.m. THURSDAY

5:13

e

L

5:13

5:27

L

7257

7:57

8:03

11:51

5:27

L

8:03

11:51

11:59

The President went to Room 474, in the 0ld Executive
Office Building (The Indian Treaty Roam).

The President attended a reception for Republican State
legislators. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
FD.H

The President returmned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the South
Grounds to the residence of Katharine Graham, 2920 R
Street, N.W. Ms, Graham is Chairman of the Board

of the Washington Post Company.

The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner
hosted by Ms. Graham. For a list of attendees, see
APPEMDIX "E."

The President and the First Lady motored from the Graham
residence to the South Grounds of the White House.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for December 11, 1981.

EJ 12/11/81
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE m%ffR 11 . fﬂl
WO, D 7:50 a.m. FRIDAY
PHOME
¥
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:01 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President met with:
9:48 110:12 Richard G. Damman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff
9:48 (10:12 Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop-
ment

10:02 10:12 Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

10:12 |10:16 The President met with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Mr. Baker

10:16 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:16 |10:38 The President met with Representative Robert S. Walker
(R-Pennsylvania) and other Republican Members of
Congress who co-sponsored H.R. 4999, a bill which
would accelerate the effective dates of the 1981
Economic Tax Act. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

10:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:40 |10:43 The President met to receive a box of gavels made fram the
walnut plank on which he stood during his Inauvguration
by George M. White, Architect of the Capitol.

10:46 |11:28 The President met with former President Gerald R. Ford.

11:33 }11:47 The President participated in an interview with:

Thomas M. DeFrarik, correspondent for Newsweek
Magazine
Eleanor Clift, correspondent for Newsweek Magazine
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
11:50 |}11:53 The President met with:
The First Lady
Col. Frank Kurtz, President of the U.5. Olympians
A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs continued
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THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 11, 1981
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

11:50 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
o
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continuved
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with an Honorary Olympian Gold Medal.
11:53 J11:55 R The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .
12:00 ]12:03 The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Edward V. Hickey, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Special Support Services
Robert DeProspero, Special Agent, Presidential
Protection Division (PPD), U.S. Secret Service
(Usss)
12:15? The President had lunch.
1:24 P The President telephoned Representative Bill Chappell, Jr.
(D-Florida) . The call was not completed.
1:29 1:32 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
departing U.S5. Secret Service Agents. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
1:38 1:39 R The President talked with Representative Chappell.
1:46 2:07 The President met with:
Philip C. Habib, Special Emissary to the Middle
East
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
2:08 2:11 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Dwane L. Wallace, retired Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer of Cessna Aircraft
Corporation, Wichita, Kansas
Mrs. Dwane L. (Velma) Wallace
Diana Lozano, Special Assistant for Public Liaison
and Deputy Direcgtor, Office of Public Liaison
2:12 2:20 The President met with:

Mr. Deaver
Mr. Anderson
Mr. Darman
Mr. Fuller

2
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY

2:22 p.m. FRIDAY

PHOMNE
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2:22 The President went to the White House Library.
2:22 2:42 The President participated in a video taping of messages
for:
-New Year's Day Message
-American Agriculture Day Message
-Femarks upon receiving the Gen. Omar Bradley Spirit
of Independence Award at the Independence Bowl
football game, December 12, 1981
2:42 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
2:58 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
3:01 3:38 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
10:25 |10:32 P The President talked on a conference line with:

The First Lady
Foy D. Miller, attomey with Gibson, Dunn and
Crutcher law firm, Los Angeles, California

EJ 12/14/81
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DATE
Wmvm DECEMBER 12, 1981
TIME DAY
MAFYLAND 12:10 p.m.SA
[FHONE
| a
12:10 P The President telephoned Rev. William F. "Billy" Graham,
evangelist and founder of the Billy Graham Evangelistic
Association, Montreat, Morth Carolina. The call was not
campleted.
8:15 8:15 R The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.
10:22 |10:26 R The President talked with Vice President Bush.

EJ 12/15/81
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LOCATION g
CAMP DAVID, DECEMBER 13, 1981
TIME DAY
B:13 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
3
o @
8:13 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.
9:11 9:12 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
9312 9:16 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
10:19 j10:21 R The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.
10:23 |10:29 R The President talked with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.
1:09 1:10 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.
1:33 | 2:10 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
2:15 The President and the First Lady went to the Diplomatic
Reception Room.
2:16 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
3:03 3:22 The President met with:
Vice President Bush
William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Mr. Deaver
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
3:36 3:40 P The President talked with entertainer Frank Sinatra.
7:04 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:10 The President retired.
?
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE 1
DECEMBER 14, 1981

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. MONDAY J

PHONE
£3
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:05 9:40 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:05 9:30 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:15 |10:27 The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury
Mr. Baker
10:28 J11:06 The President met to discuss monetary policy with:
Secretary Regan
Paul A. Volcker, Chairman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System
Mr. Baker
Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop—
ment
11:37 The President went to Roam 450, in the Old Executive Office
11:37 |12:06 The President addressed menbers of the American legisla-
tive Exchange Council, an organization of conservative
bipartisan state legislators.
12:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:13 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
12:13  |12:17 The President participated in the second of the "Weekly
Update" meetings with senior White House staff. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
12:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:18 |12:24 2 The President talked with His Holiness Pope John Paul II.
12:28 The President returnmed to the Cabinet Roam.
12:28 1:36 The President continued to participate in the "Weekley
Update” meeting with senior White House staff.
1:36 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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TIME DAY
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PHONE
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1:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:58 2:03 P The President talked with Margaret Hance, Mayor (R-Phoenix,
Arizona) .
2:05 2:08 P The President talked with Representative Jack F. Kemp
(R-New York) .
2:08 P The President telephoned Representative Thomas B. Evans,
Jr. (R-Delaware). The call was not completed.
2:40 2:44 R The President talked with Representative Evans.
2:45 P The President telephoned Michelle Laxalt, Office of Legislat
tive Affairs, Intermational Development Cooperation
Agency; and daughter of Senator Paul ILaxalt (R-Nevada).
The call was not completed.
2:53 2:54 R The President talked with Ms. Laxalt.
2:58 3:40 The President met with:
William French Smith, Attormey General
William H. Webster, Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Mr. Baker
Edward V. Hickey, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Special Support Services
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
3:40 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:40 4:07 The President participated in a photo portrait session
with professional photographer Arthur Newman.
4:15 4:16 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Secretary of Howsing and Urban Development (HUD)
Samel R. Pierce, Jr.
4:15 4:19 P The President talked with Anne Higgins, Director of
White House Correspondence.
4:20 4:21 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

Lee Edwards, author of "Ronald Reagan: A Political
Biography"

A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs
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DATE
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TIME DAY
4:22 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE

P=Placed
|R =Rec'd

4:22 4:27

4:31 4:45

4:50

4:59 | 5:00

5:40 5:41

5:46 6:02

7:31
8:30
8:30 9:38

9:38

10:45

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Helen C. Donaldson, Staff Assistant, Office of
Appointments and Scheduling
Mary H. Rawlins, Confidential Assistant, Office
of Appointments and Scheduling
Gregory J. Newell, Special Assistant for Appoint-
ments and Scheduling

The President met with members of the Apostolic Delegation.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President met with:
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense
Mr. Deaver

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Deaver
The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Foom.
The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party

for members of the press. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line.

The Presidential party had refreshments.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President retired.

EJ 12/16/81
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE DECEMBER 15, 1981
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. TUESDRAY

%

P = Placed

R = Rec'd

T7:45
8:58
9:03
9:05
9:22

9:32
9:33
10:35
10:35

11:32
12:19
12:27
12:27
12:29

12:35

12:46

12:46

1:46
1:52

2:00

-
838

L¥=]
.

b
L

11:32

12:25?

12:35
12:35
12:35

12:46

1:46

1:58

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President went to the Situation Room.

The President returmed to the Oval Offioce.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
1983 Budget of the U.S. with appeals involving the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with Mr. Baker.

The President met with:

Secretary Haig
Mr. Baker
George H. Bush, Vice President

The President participated in a photo opportunity with

Agostino Cardinal Casaroli, Vatican Secretary of State.
Members of the press, in/out
The President escorted Cardinal Casaroli to the Map Foam.

The President hosted a luncheon meeting with Cardinal
Casaroli. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Assistant for Intergovernmental
Affairs, Richard §. Williamson.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
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___
-

P = Placed

A = Rec'd

2:00 2:39

2:39

2:48 3:27

3:40 3:45

3:46

3:46?) 3:56

3:56 4:50

4:50

4:55 5:17

The President met with members of the Presidential Advisory
Committee on Federalism. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in an interview with corre-
spondents fram U.S. News and World Report Magazine
for a year end article on the President's first year
with:
Lester Tanzer, Managing Editor, U.S. News and World
Rer Magazine
Gerald Parshall, Assistant Managing Editor, U.S.
News and World Report Magazine
Fobett A. Kittle, correspondent for U.S. News and

World R%rt Magazine
Sara Jane tz, correspondent for U.S. News and

World Report Magazine
pavid R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
Members of the press, in/out

The President participated in a signing ceremony for H.J.
Resolution 370, the Continuing Resolution providing
appropriations for Fiscal Year 1982. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."-

Members of the press

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

Enroute, the President met with Senator Pete V. Damenici
(R-New Mexico). The purpose of the meeting was to
present the President with a scroll signed by citizens
of Alamogordo, New Mexico in support of the President.

The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting on
Natural Resources and Enviromment. For a list of atten—
dees, see APPENDIX "E.

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Governor Richard A. Snelling (R-Vermont)
Mr. Williamson
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5:25 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE

P = Placed
R=RAnc'd

5:25

6:06
7:30

B:34

8:34 | 9:22

9:02

9:22

11:15

The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party
for members of the Press Corps. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "p."

The President and the First Lady participated in a
receiving line.

The Presidential party went to the East Roam.

mePresidentamitheFirstlaiyreturrﬁdtomesemﬂ
floor Residence.

The President retired.

EJ 12/21/8l

Page_3 of__3 Pages




[ ™€"HTERSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

l LOGATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 16, 1981

TIME DAY
7:50 a.m. WEINESDAY

9:48 9:51 P

9253 9:56 R

9:58 P

10:00 P

10:02 J10:03 e

10:04 |J10:10 R
10:11 (10:13 R

10:19 |10:21 P

10:38 |10:40
10: 44
10:44 J11:30

| PHONE
g ]
| &
| :d
7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B8:58 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:03 9:33 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
9:05 9:33 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:41 9:58 The President met with:

Mr. Baker

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President talked with Administrator of the Environ-
mental Protection Agency (EPA) Ann McGill Gorsuch.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President telephoned Secretary of Energy James B.
Edwards. The call was not campleted.

The President telephoned Secretary of the Interior
James G. Watt. The call was not camleted.

The President talked with Secretary of Commerce Malcolm
Baldrige.

The President talked with Secretary Edwards.
The President talked with Secretary Watt.

The President talked with Senator Jochn C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi) .

The President met to discuss his upcaming Public Broad-
casting System (PBS) interview with:
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Mr. Deaver
Kama Small, Director, Media Relations and Planning

The President went to the Map Room.

The President participated in an interview with:
Ben J. Wattenberg, narrator for TV series "Ben

Wﬂttffl‘lbe At Larqe,“ PBS TV
Ms. Small - continued
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a @
continued
Mark Goode, Media Consultant
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

11:30 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

11:31 11:44 The President met with:

Governor-elect Thomas H. Kean (R-New Jersey)

George H. Bush, Vice President

Raymond J. Donovan, Secretary of Labor

Richard S. Williamson, Assistant for Intergovern-
mental Affairs

11:46 11:58 The President met with:

Thomas E. Dailey, President of the Associated
General Contractors of America

Hubert Beatty, Executive Vice President, Associated
General Contractors of America

Elizabeth H. Dole, Assistant for Public Liaison

Wayne H. Valis, Special Assistant for Public Liaison

12:00 |12:04 The President met with:

Richard S. Sclmweiker, Secretary of Health and
Human Services (HHS)

Alan Greenspan, Member of the President's Econamic
Policy Advisory Board; and President, Townsend-
Greenspan and Company, Inc.

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

Mr. Darman

Martin C. Anderson, Assistant for Policy Develop-
ment

Fobert B. Carleson, Special Assistant for Policy
Development

12:05 The President went to the press briefing roam.

12:05 Q2:09 The President made a statement to the press regarding the
formation of a National Commission on Social Security
to be chaired by Mr. Greenspan.

Merbers of the press

12:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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HOMNE
E ©
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12:11 j12:29 The President met with:

Charles H. Price 1II, Ambassador of the U.5. to
Belgium

James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

12:30 |J12:35 The President met with:

Mr. Deaver

Edward V. Hickey, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Special Support Services

Father Jerry Hickey, brother of Edward Hickey from
Boston, Massachusetts

Mr. Fischer !

12:37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:15 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the Solarium.
4:18 The President telephoned Secretary of the Treasury

pDonald T. Regan. The call was not completed.
5:32 The President and the First Lady went to East Roam.
5:32 5:52 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
executives of the Gannett publishing organization.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Menbers of the press, in/out
The President addressed approximately 210 guests.
5:52 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
6:10 6:11 The President talked with Mr. Deaver.
The President met with:
6:12 6:31 Vice President Bush
6:12 6:32 Edwin Meese III, Comnsellor
6:12 6:30 Mr. Deaver
6:15 6:30 Mr. Baker
6:32 6:34 The President talked with Secretary Regan.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:57 [10:047 The President met with:
The First Lady
Stuart Spencer, President of Stuart - Roberts
Associates, Inc., Los Angeles, California

3 4
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PHONE
o
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9:52 9:54 R The President talked with his Assistant for Legislative
Affairs, Max L. Friedersdorf.

10:00 J10:01 R The President talked with:
Representative James C. Wright (D-Texas)
Representative Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)

10:04 The President and the First Lady went to.the Blue Room.

10:06 The President went to the Usher's Office.

10:07 {10:10 R The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .

10:10 The President returned to the Blue Room.

10:10 J10:33 The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party
for Menbers of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "B."

10:33 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

11:45 The President retired.

ET 12/22/81
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

LOCATION DATE
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE

P-Hm
A =Rec'd

888

o
L]

10:05

11:17

11:17

11:29

11:55

12:03

12:06

12:06

7= QY- Y]
#e an as
b L)
Qg'\d

11:17

11:25

11:54

12:02

12:04

1:35

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
1983 Budget of the U.S. and review budget appeals
for the Department of Housing and Urban Development.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Alexarder M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

The President met with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Frank R. Wolf (R-Virginia)
Representative Stan Parris (R-Virginia)
Representative Marjorie S. Holt (R-Maryland)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Fonald L. Jackson, Food Service Coordinator.

The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
The President attended a luncheon and briefing on his

upcaming press conference with senior staff. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 17, 1981

TIME DAY
1:35 p.m. THURSDAY

1:35
1:42 1:43
1:57
2:00 2:41
2:41
2:43 2:44
2:46 2:47
2:51 2:56
3:03
3:03 3:33
3:33
3:46 3:56
4:15 4:30
4:33
4:33 5:25
5:25

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President went to the East Roam.

The President participated in his 6th Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadcast live over
nationwide radio and television.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President talked with Governor Victor Atiyeh (R-Oregon).

The President went to the White House Library.

The President participated in a videotaped interview with:

Tom Brokow, anchorman for the "Today" Show
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

E. Pendleton James, Assistant for Presidential
Personnel .

Helene A. von Damm, Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Persomnel

Mr. Meese

The President met with his Assistant for Political Affairs,
Franklyn C. Nofziger.

The President went to the Situation Roam.
The President participated in a National Security Planning

Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"C-"

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
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WASHINGION, D.C. i OAY
5:25 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
i3
[ ] [ ]
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5:25 he32 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
5:32 The President and the First Lady went to the East Roam.
The President and the First Lady participated in a ceremony
to light the National Christmas Tree.
Members of the press
The President addressed approximately 30 children of White
House staff gathered to watch the lighting of the
National Christmas Tree. The President's remarks were
broadcast live over natiorwide television.
553 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Roam.
5:53 6:16 The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party
for members of the United States Secret Service, Pres-
idential Protection Division and their families.
5:59 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Baker. The call was
not completed. '
6:16 The President and the First Lady retwned to the second

floor Residence.
G:16 6:18 P The President talked with Mr. Baker.
6:24 6:26 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.

7:00 J10:12 The President and the First Lady had a private dinner
party with:

Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)

Mrs. Paul (Carol) Laxalt

Mr. Nofziger

Mrs. Franklyn C. (Bonnie) Nofziger

8:03 The Presidential party had dimner.
11:30 The President retired.
ET 12/22/81
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[FHONE

| ™HE WHITE HOUSE
| WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
DECEMBER 18, 1981

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

A = Rec'd

P =

7:45
B:58

9:02 9:33

9:33 9:35

9:35 |J10:05

10:08

10:08 }11:05

11:05

11:12
11:13

Bk
-

11:17

11:17 }12:06

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary

The President met with:

J. Lane Kirkland, President of the American
Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial
Organizations (AFL-CIO)

Secretary Haig

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Members of the press, in/out

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
1983 Budget of the U.S. and appeals involving the
Department of Defense. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Meese

The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
The President participated in a meeting to discuss econamiq

issues and econamic plans with selected Members of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Fuqm_l_Jﬂu_ﬂ_Pqpu



THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY
12:06 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE]

P = Placed

A =Rec'd

12:06

12:06

12:17

12:32
12:32

2:54

2:55

12:17

12:30

1:46

2:35

2:54

3:00

The President returmed to the Owval Office.

The President met with:

William Bright, President of Campus Crusade for
Christ Intermational, San Bernardino, California

A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs

Morton Blackwell, Special Assistant for Public
Liaison

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese

Mr. Speakes
Mr. Fischer

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a luncheon meeting to discuss
the auto industry with representatives of the American
automobile manufacturers. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returmned to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a National Security Council

(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"D-"

The President retwned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the State Floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party

for members of the Residence Staff and their families.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Secretary Haig. The photo was taken by John F.
Ficara, photographer for Newsweek Magazine.
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3:02 3:12 The President met with: :
Ahmad Zaki Yamani, Minister of Petroleum and
Mineral Resources, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Sheikh Faisal Alhegelan, Ambassador of the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia to the U.S.
Secretary Haig
Nicholas A. Veliotes, Assistant Secretary of State
for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs
Richard W. Murphy, Ambassador of the U.S. to the
Kingdam of Saudi Arabia
Mr. Meese
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
3:38 4:06 The President met to discuss recent results from polls
taken with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C.
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Gergen
Franklyn C. Nofziger, Assistant for Political
Affairs
Ed Rollins, Deputy Assistant for Political Affairs
4:08 4:34 The President met with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada)
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant for ILegislative
Affairs
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Deputy Assistant for
Iegislative Affairs
4:35 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.
4:35 5:56 The President met to discuss the 1983 Budget of the U.S.
and economic plans for 1982 with a group of select
Senators. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "F."
5:19 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not campleted.
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5:56 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:01 6:02 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
6:21 6:23 R The President talked with Secretary of Defense Caspar W.
Weinberger.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:15 The President retired.
ET 12/23/81
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TIME DAY

9:50 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
§ o
:8
P n
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9:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

12:00 1:15 The President met with Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Nevada).
1:05 The President and Senator Laxalt had lunch in the Solarium.
1:58 3:11 The President met with:

Henry A. Kissinger, former Secretary of State
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
—3:11 3:23 The President met with Mr. Deaver.
3:12 3:27 P The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.
The President met with:
3:23 4:01 George H. Bush, Vice President
3:23 4:00 James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
3:23 4:00 Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
3:23 4:00 Mr. Deaver
3:23 4:00 James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
4:00 4:07 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
4:15 P The President telephoned his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Feagan Revell. The call was not completed.
5:45 P The President telephoned George F. Will, syndicated
columist. The call was not completed.
6:27 6:32 R The President talked with Mr. Will.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:30 The President retired.

EJ 12/23/81
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WASHINGTON, D.C. Tk DAY

9:10 a.m. SINDAY

é

P = Placed

A= Rec'd

9:10

12:35

12:55 1

e

4:48

4:56

4:56 6:17

4:58 6:00

6:00

6:17

6:30

10:27 P

10:53 | 10:54 | R

06 | R

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President telephoned Vice President George H. Bush.
The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr. :

The President and the First Lady had lunch.

The President talked with his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Reagan Revell.

The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Roam.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity in front of the White House Christmas Tree.

The President and the First Lady went to the East Roam.

The President and the First Lady hosted the second
"performance at the White House Series" concert
and reception. The event was filmed by Public
Television to be broadcast at a later date.

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out

The Presidential party attended performances by:
Ashley Putnam, sopranc
Gianna Rolandi, soprano
Carol VAness, soprano
Gail Gilmore, mezzo-soprano
Vinson Cole, tenor
Barry McCauley, tenor
Stephen Dickson, baritone .
Alan Titus, baritone
Donald Hassard, pianist

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room
for refreshments.

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
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7:48 The President and the First Lady returned to the State
Floor Residence.
7:48 9:04 The President and the First Lady hosted a Christmas Party
for senior White House staff and their families. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
9:04 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
Floor Residence.
11:10 The President retired.
EJ 1/4/82
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:03 g:18 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:33 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.
9:33 J10:01 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the
1983 Budget of the U.S. with appeals for Foreign
Assistance, Agriculture, and miscellaneous. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:33 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:33 |11:48 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
II-B.II
11:48 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:51 The President returned to the Cabinet Foom.
11:51 |}12:05 The President participated in a signing ceremony of an
Executive Order creating the Task Force on Legal Equity
for Waren. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
12:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:21 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:21 1:25 The President participated in a luncheon briefing with
senior White House staff. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."
1:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:29 1:32 P The President talked with Governor Scott M. Matheson
(D-Utah) .
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1:42 1:47 The President met with:
Mr. Deaver
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Principal Press Secretary
1:50 2:15 The President met to discuss the current situation in
Poland with leaders of the Polish American commmity.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
Members of the press, in/out
2:17 The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.
2:17 3:52 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the 1983
Budget of the U.S. and the proposed entitlement cuts.
For a list of attendees, see RAPPENDIX "F."
3:32 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.
3:52 4:27 The President met to discuss the economic forecast with
Administration officials. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "G."
4:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
4:27 4:29 Mr. Baker
4:27 4:367 Mr. Meese
4:30 4:35 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.
4:36 4:45 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
departing U.S. Ambassadors and their families. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "H."
4:47 4:51 The President participated in a photo opportunity with
staff members of the Office of legislative Affairs.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "I."
4:53 5:017? The President met with:
Vinnie DeCarlo, personal friend of the President's
fram Philadelphia, Pemnsylvania
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
5:03 5:13 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Ashraf A. Ghorbal, Ambassador of the Arab Republic
of Egqypt to the U.5.
continued
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continued
Secretary Haig
Micholas A. Velictes, Assistant Secretary of State
for Mear Eastern and South Asian Affairs
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Menber, National Security
Council (MSC)
5:16 P The President telephoned Chuck Hardwick, New Jersey State
Representative (R). The call was not campleted.
5:32 The President returned to the Roosevelt Room.
5:32 5:50 The President attended a surprise party in honor of Max
Friedersdorf, who is leaving the White House in January.
5:50 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
He was accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
5:50 6:27 The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Fielding
7:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:19 8:21 R The President talked with Mr. Hardwick.
9:54 9:59 R The President talked with his Special Assistant and
Director of Presidential Speechwriting Office, Aram
Bakshian.
11:00 The President retired.
EJ 12/23/81
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TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:50 a.m. TUESDAY
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7:50
9:01

9:04

9:46

10:11

10:11

12:20

12:22

12:33

12:33

12:38
12:43

9:30

10:08

12:20

12:30

12:38

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met with:

Romuald Spasowski, Ambassador of the Polish
People's Republic to the U.S.

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P. Clark, Deputy Secretary of State

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Members of the press, in/out

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss the 1983
Budget of the U.S. and to examine the deficits that woulc
result fram the budget decisions and economic forecasts
discussed in previous meetings. For a list of attendees|
see APPENDIX “"A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Hugh Scott, former Senator (R-Pennsylvania)
Mr. Deaver
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
The President participated in a signing ceremony for S.884,

the Agriculture and Food Act of 1981. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returmed to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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12:49 The President and the First Lady had lunch.
1:52 The President telephoned David E. Nething, North Dakota
State Senator (R). The call was not campleted.
2:16 The President went to the White House Library.
2:18 2:33 The President participated in a videotaping for:
Message to be played during halftime of the Orange
Bowl football game on January 1, 1982
Christmas Message to be played to U.S5. troops here
and abroad via Armed Forces Radio on Christmas
Day
Message distributed by ICA to countries throughout
the world on New Year's Day
2:23 The President was telephoned Atto General William
.French Smi !:th /The call wagy “not completed.
2:33 ‘Ihe President returned to the Cabinet Room.
2:33 2:417 The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) Meeting. Por a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIC' n
2:41 The President went to Mr. Fischer's office.
2:41 2:44 The President talked with Attorney General
Smith.
2:44 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
2:44 4:03 The President continued to participate in a NSC ‘Meeting.
3:30 The President was telephoned by Mr. Nething. The call was
not completed.
4:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:15 4:45 The President participated in an interview for an ABRC
Special on former President Franklin D. Roosevelt
and his Presidency with correspondent David Brinkley.
4:45 The President retumed to the Cabinet Roam.
4:45 5:41 The President participated in a Cabinet Council Meeting
on Camerce and Trade. For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "D."
5:41 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2 3
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5:42 5:54 The President met with Mr. Meese.
5:55 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

6:15 6:16 o4 The President talked with Mr. Nething.

7:04 P The President telephoned Tony Thamas, Newport Beach,
California. The call was not completed.

7:23 7:32 R The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attommey with
Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los Angeles,
California.

7:35 The President and the First Lady had dimner.

B:52 B:54 R The President talked with Mr. Thamas.

11:20 The President retired.

EJ 12/24/81
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7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:53 The President went to the Oval Office.
B:56 9:15 The President met with:

James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:21 9:22 P The President talked with Senator James A. McClure
(R-Idaho) .

9:31 9:45 The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

9:50 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

9:50 | 10:45 The President participated in a meeting to discuss the

federalist initiative concept and 1983 Budget of the
U.5. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

10:45 The President retumed to the Oval Office.

11:02 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

11:02 | 12:22 The President participated in a National Security Council
.E;BE} Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX

12:22 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:23 | 12:25 The ﬁsidﬂnt participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:

The First Lady

Peter McCoy, departing Deputy Assistant to the
President and Director of Staff for the First

Lady
Mrs. Peter (Casey) McCoy
Patrick McCoy, son
Shane McCoy, daughter

12:25 | 12:27 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:
The First Lady
Glenn R. Schleede, departing Executive Associate
Director, Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Mrs. Glenn R. (Sandra) Schleede

continued
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continued
Kimberly Schleede, daughter
Kendall Schleede, daughter
Kristen Schleede, daughter
Mrs. Hilda Klafehn, mother in law of Mr, Schleede
David A. Stockman, Director of the OMB
12:27 | 12:32 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
The First Lady
Senator Dan Quayle (R-Indiana)
Mrs. Dan (Sandra) Quayle
Corrine Quayle, daughter
Benjamin Quayle, son
Tucker Quayle, son
Powell A. Moore, Deputy Assistant for ILegislative
Affairs

12:44 The President returmed to the Cabinet Roam.

12:44 1:51 The President attended a briefing and luncheon with
senior white House staff on his upcaming interviews
with NBC and correspondents of major newspaper chains.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

1:51 The President retwrned to the Oval Office.

2:00 2:55 The President participated in an interview with corre-
spondents of major newspaper chains. For a list of
attendees, see APFENDIX "D."

2:58 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.

2:58 3:06 The President participated in a signing ceremony for H.R.
1465, State and Local Government Cost Estimate Act of
198l1. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

Merbers of the press

3:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:17 The President went to the White House Library.

3:17 3:57 The President participated in a taped interview for a
year end special on the Reagan Administration by NBC
with:

Roger Mudd, correspondent for NBC News
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications
Larry M. Speakes, Deputy principal Press Secretary
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3:30 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.

3:57 The President retuwned to the second floor Residence.

4:26 4:27 P The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

4:34 4:35 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President met with:
4:35 5:28 Mr. Deaver
4:35 4:41 Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of sStaff

4:40 4:42 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.

6:25 6:26 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

6:32 P The President telephoned Deputy Secretary of State
William P. Clark. The call was not completed.

6:39 6:40 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

6:41 6:42 F The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

6:51 6:52 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

7:03 7:09 R The President talked with Deputy Secretary Clark.

7:09 T:12 The President met with Mr. Deaver.

7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

8:28 The President retuwrned to the Oval Office.

9:00 9:19 The President made a Christmas Address to the Nation.
The President's remarks were broadcast live over
natiowide television.

9:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

9:35 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not completed.

9:44 9:45 P The President talked with Secretary Haig.

11:20 The President retired.
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WASHINGT®M, D.C.

9:03 a.m. THURSDAY
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9:03

11:00 11:10
11:08 11:13
1:05

2:34 2:40
2:41 2:42
2:58

3:38

5:28 5:32
5:45 5:46
6:51

6:55 6:58

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with White House photographers and members
of the press.

The President talked with Rev. Louis H. Evans, Jr., Pastor
of the National Presbyterian Church, Washington, D.C.

The President had lunch in the Solarium with:
The First Lady
Ronald P. Reagan, son
Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan

The President talked with Holmes Tuttle, Chairman of Holmed
Tuttle Enterprises, Los Angeles, California.

The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
The President retumed to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and
Director of Special Support Services, Edward V.
Hickey.

The President talked with Mr. Hickey.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds. They were accampanied by:
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald P. Reagan
Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's brother
Mrs. Richard Davis
Jeff Davis, the First Lady's nephew
AnneDavis, the First Lady's niece
Patti Davis Reagan, the President's and First
Lady's daughter
Peter Strauss, actor and friend of Patti Davis
Reagan

The Presidential party motored from the South Grounds
to the residence of Charles Z. Wick, Director of
the International Cawmmication Agency, 700 New

Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
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6:58 | 11:09
11:09 | 11:12
11:16

The President and the First Lady attended a private
dinner with Mr. and Mrs. Wick and members of their
families. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motored from the Wick
residence to the South Grounds of the White House.
They were accampanied by:

Mr. and Mrs. Fonald P. Reagan
Dr. and Mrs. Davis

Jeff Davis

Anne Davis

Ms. Patti Davis Reagan

Mr. Strauss

The Presidential party returned to the second floor
Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for December 25, 198l.

EJ 1/5/82
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YOSHINGION, D.C. MERRY CHRISTMAS 8:50 a.m. FRIDAY
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8:50
12:45

1:04 1:06
1:06

1:14 1:15
1:50 1:52
4:18 4:19
4:19 4:28
4:25

4:33

The President had breakfast with:
The First Lady
Dr. Richard Davis, the First Lady's brother
Jeff Davis, the First Lady's nephew

The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Fonald P. Reagan, son
Mrs. Fonald P. (Doria) Reagan
Patti Davis Reagan, daughter
Peter Strauss, actor and friend of Patti Davis

Reagan
Dr. and Mrs. Richard Davis
Jeff Davis
Anne Davis, the First Lady's niece

The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.

The President was telephoned by Vice President George H.
Bush. The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Vice President Bush.
The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.

The President talked with White House Usher, Nelson C.
Pierce, Jr.

The President, the First Lady, and members of their family
participated in a photo opportunity with White House
photographers.

The Presidential party was joined by:
Dr. Daniel Ruge, Physician
Mrs. Daniel Ruge

The Presidential party was joined by:

Charles Z. Wick, Director of the International
Communication Agency

Mrs. Charles Z. (Mary Jane) Wick

Charles 2. "C.2." Widk, Jr., san

Douglas Wick, son

Cynthia Wick, daughter

Kimberly Wick, daughter

Mrs. Robin (Pamela Wick) Michel, daughter

Fobin Michel, son-in-law
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4:51 4:54 P The President talked with his daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.
5:02 The President went to the Truman Balcony.
5:20 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.
5:30 The President and the First Lady had Christmas dinner with
family and invited guests. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
5:59 R The President was telephoned by entertainer, Frank Sinatra.
The call was not campleted.
11:30 The President retired.

EJ 1/5/82
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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8:55

11:25

12:55

1:00

3:35

4:46
7:30

11:33

12:58

4:47

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President talked with his Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff, Richard G. Darman.

The President had lunch with:

The First Lady

Fonald P. Reagan, son

Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan

Patti Davis Reagan, daughter '

Peter Strauss, actor and friend of Patti Davis
Reagan

Charles Z. "C.Z." Wick, Jr., son of the Director
of the International Communication Agency

Douglas Wick, son of the Director of the Interna-
tional Commmnication Agency

The President telephoned William T. Gemmell, Director
of Graphics and Calligraphy Office. The call was
not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Gemmell.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald P. Reagan
Mr. Charles Z. Wick, Jr.

For a record of the President's activities after midnight,
see the Daily Diary for December 27, 198l.

1/5/82
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11:01

EST
11:27

1:41

1:51

4:43

11:17

PST

1:48

1:55

5:37

The President retired.
The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President and the FIrst Lady went to the South Grounds.
They were accompanied by Charles Z. "C.2." Wick, Jr.,
son of the Director of the International Commmication
Agency.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One
from Andrews AFB to Los Angeles International Airport.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

{(Actual flying time: 5 hours, 4 minutes)

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the Los Angeles Internmational Airport to Beverly
Hills High School, Beverly Hills, California. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motored from the Bewverly
Hills High School to the Century Plaza Hotel.

The President and the First Lady went to their suite.
The President talked with his son, Michael Reagan.

The President and the First Lady had dimner.

EJ 1/5/82
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9:32 The President went to his motorcade.
9:32 9:35 The President motored fram the Century Plaza Hotel to the
Beverly Hills High School.
9:38 |10:30 The President flew by Marine helicopter fram Beverly Hills
High School to Vortac Mountain, Santa Barbara,
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX
"a."
10:30 |l0:33 The President motored from Vortac Mountain to the Reagan
Ranch, Rancho del Cielo.
10:50 P The President telephoned Roy D. Miller, attorney with
Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los Angeles,
California. The call was not camwpleted.
? 7 The President worked around the ranch with his Special
Assistant and Deputy Director of Special Support
Services, Dennis E. LeBlanc.
1:03 1:20 R The President talked on a conference line with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
James W. Nance, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
1:28 3:28 The President motored by jeep around Rancho del Cielo
to clear wood.
3:28 The President returned to Rancho del Cielo.
3:28?7 | 3:41 P The President talked with Mr. Miller.
3:53 4:00 The President motored from Rancho del Cielo to Vortac
Mountain.
4:04 4:48 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Vortac
Mountain to Beverly Hills High School, lLos Angeles,
California. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX
H‘A‘H
4:14 R The President was telephoned by Senator 5.1. Hayakawa
(R-California) . The call was not campleted.
4:50 4:54 The President motored from the Beverly Hills High School
to the Century Plaza Hotel.
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4:55
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The President returned to his suite.

The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
with:
Patti Davis Reagan, daughter
Michael Reagan, son
Mrs. Michasl (Colleen) Reagan, dauwghter-in—law
Cameron Reagan, son
Maureen Reagan Revell, daughter
Dennis Revell, son-in-law

EJ 1/5/82
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9:31 R The President was telephoned by Attorney General
William French Smith. The call was not campleted.
9:35 9:42 R The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.
9:43 9:522 | P The President talked with Attorney General Smith.
10:007? ? The President met with Michael Pbrams, family friend from
Los Angeles, California.
11:03 R The President was telephoned by Deputy Secretary of State
William P. Clark. The call was not campleted.
11:15 The President went to suite 1915.
11:152 J11:35?2 The President participated in a Bill Signing Ceremony.
For a list of bills signed, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
? ? The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Governor Robert D. Ray (R-Iowa)
D.C. Spiestersbach, acting President of the
University of Iowa
James Freedman, President-elect of the University
of Iowa
The President returned to his suite.
11:39 |11:40 R The President talked with his Assistant for Cabinet
Affairs, Craig L. Fuller.
11:56 |12:08 P The President talked with Deputy Secretary Clark.
2:007 ? The President met with Milton Ferrier, tailor and
clothier, los Angeles, California.
3:06 R ThePresident was telephoned by Senator Charles H. Percy
(R-Illinois). The President's Counsellor, Edwin
Meese III tock the call.
3:14 R The President was telephoned by his Air Force Aide, Maj.
William Drennan. The call was not completed.
4:19 4:20 R The President talked with Maj. Drennan.
4:33 R The President was telephoned by Senator S.I. Hayakawa
(R-California) . The call was not campleted.

Page_L of 2 Pages




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION DATE
CENTURY PLAZA HOTEL DECEMBER 29, 1981
1OS ANGELFS, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY
5:34 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE]
f v
= a ;
L
a £
5:34 P The President telephoned Daniel J. Malcolm, Fresno
California Republican Youth Chairman, Sanger,
California. The call was not campleted.
5:38 5:44 R The President talked with Mr. Meese.
7:20 The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
7:20 737 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Century
Plaza Hotel to the residence of their personal friend,
Mrs. Voltaire (Erlenne) Perkjns,h
7:37 |10:22 The President and the First Lady attended a private dinner
party hosted by Mrs. Perkins. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "B."
The President and the First Lady returned to their motor-
cade.
10:22 }10:37 The President and the First Lady motored fram the Perkins
residence to the Century Plaza Hotel.
10:38 The President and the First Lady returned to their suite.
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Y
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PHONE]
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10:007 The President went to suite 1915.
10:107 J10:30? The President met with his former Chief Speechwriter,
Ken ¥hachigian.

10:307 J10:407 The President participated in-an interview with Bdb

Thomas, corresponcdent for Associate Press (AP).
The President returned to his suite.

11:20? The President and the First Lady went to their motorcade.
Enroute, the President and the First Lady participated
in a photo opportunity with:

William Quinn, Viece President and Managing
Director of the Century Plaza Hotel

Walter Kohlross, Director of Food and Beverage,
Century Plaza Hotel

Tom Harley, Director of Marketing, Century Plaza
Hotel

11:25 |11:28 The President and the First Lady motored fram the
Century Plaza Hotel to Beverly Hills High School.

11:34 |12:35 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Beverly Hills High School to Sunnylands, Rancho
Mirage, California, the residence of Mr. and Mrs.
Walter H. Annenberg. Mrs. Annenberg is the former
Chief of Protocol and Mr. Amnenberg is the former
Mmbassador of the U.S. to the United Kingdom of
Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK). For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

12:40? The President and the First Lady were greeted by Mr. and
Mrs. Annenberg.

12:45? The Presidential party went inside the residence.

12:49 |12:52 R The President talked with his Assistant for Presidential
Persomnel, E. Pendleton James.

2:10 2:11 R The President talked with his Naval Aide, Cdr. William R.
Schmidt.
6:15 6:17 P The President talked with Daniel J. Malcolm, Fresno
California Republican Youth Chairman, Sanger,
California.
EJ 1/11/82
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LOC “TION
Al ENBERG RESIDENCE

RINCHO MIRAGE, CALIFORNIA

DATE
DECEMEER 31, 1981

TIME DAY
9:39 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
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9:39 9:42 P
12:21 [12:22 R

4:39 4:40 P

5:54 . P
6:15 R

6:15 6:16 P

The President and the First Lady were overnight guests
at Sunnylands, the residence of Mr. and Mrs. Walter H.
Annenberg. Mrs. Annenberg is the former Chief of
Protocol. Mr. Annenberg is the former Ambassador of
the U.S. to the United Kingdam of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (UK).

The President talked with his Naval Aide, Cdr. William R.
Schmidt. $

The President talked with his Assistant and Assistant to
the Deputy Chief of Staff, Joseph W. Canzeri.

The President talked with Mr. and Mrs. William B. (Mae)
Berlin, residents of Greerwood, Missouri. The purpose
of the call was to congratulate them on their 60th

The President gave a message to the White House signal
board operator.

The President received a wake up call fram the White
House signal board operator.

~ The President talked with (. U.S. Secret Service

Agent, Presidential Protection Division (PPD).

The President and the First Lady attended a New Year's
Eve Party hostéd by Mr. and Mrs. Annenberg. For a
list of partial attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
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